From: John Steinbeck [jsteinbeck@tenera.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2008 11:07 AM
To: Pete Raimondi

Cc: Dave Mayer

Subject:

Hi Pete,

The ETM variances in the Encina study were calculated using the weighted
average CV from the PE estimates which integrates the
variances for the nearshore and

weights used in ETM calcs)

entrainment and source water variances.

Variance Calculations

(same

The source water

survey

lagoon were calculated separately and then added into the total for the final variance

calculation.
John
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John Steinbeck

Tenera Environmental

141 Suburban Rd., Suite A2
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
805-541-0310 ph
805-541-0421 fax
WWw.tenera.com
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